

Director/Promoter, Cyphertree Technologies Pvt. ltd.

Pune, MH | \$\square\$ +919665549658 | \square\$ anit.rai@cyphertree.com

cyphertree.com nanit.github.io

Substantial experience in writing good, maintainable and readable code. Enough experience in building web apps, mobile apps, deployment architectures and other technologies needed to develop and release a full fledged software system. An open source enthusiast and always happy to try and learn new technologies for building web and mobile applications.

WORK HISTORY

MAY 2015 - PRESENT

Director/Promoter

Cyphertree Technologies Pvt Ltd

Co-Founder and Director. Responsibilities include project management, development, deployment, administration and mentoring.

JUN 2012 - MAR 2015

UI Developer

Changer technologies pvt. ltd.

Developed front end for mobile and web apps (Services projects and company products).

JAN 2009 - JUN 2009

Intern

ENVISION SOLUTIONS

Developed desktop apps for windows using C# and .NET framework

EDUCATION

SEP 2009 - MAY 2014

 Bachelor in Computer Science babaria institute of technology

SEP 2006 - MAY 2009

Diploma in Computer Engineering
N. G. Patel polytechnic

SKILLS

JAVASCRIPT

HYBRID MOBILE APPS

VERSION CONTROL

NodeJS, AngularJS, BackboneJS, MithrilJS

TriggerIO, Phonegap, Ionic

UI

HTML5, CSS, LESS

GIT, SVN

DATABASE

DEPLOYMENT ARCHITECTURES

MongoDB, SQL, Neo4j

AWS, Heroku

SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT

IOS

Agile, Scrum, Trello, JIRA, Waterfall, Iterative/Incremental

Swift, Storyboards, Auto-layout

SOCIAL

Linkedin: https://in.linkedin.com/pub/anit-rai/55/314/892

Github: https://github.com/anit

Twitter: @raianit Skype: anitrai11

PORTFOLIO







INCIDENTCHANGER

TOOLBOX, COMPETENCE & COACH...

NIMBULA DIRECTOR



CHANGER AUDIT TOOL



GETSURVEYAPP



INCIDENT MANAGEMENT PORTAL ...



DERSOMMERWIRDLUSTIG



CROWDSTAFFING